
Jones, William V, EMNRD

Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:49 AM 

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Re: [EXT] Re: Remediation Case No. 20069 for COG

Please dismiss. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 23, 2019, at 8:32 PM, Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us> wrote:

I recall an email exchange between Mike F. and Keith H.

Jim

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Droid

On Jan 23, 2019 7:05 PM, "Jordan L. Kessler" <JLKessler(5>hollandhart.com> wrote: 

I'll confer with COG. Thanks!

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

On Jan 23, 2019, at 6:26 PM, Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones(5)state.nm.us> wrote:

Makes sense,
Thanks for the reply,

I actually do need some paperwork requesting the dismissal, 
so unless anyone can find the request from COG, I must wait to hear from Jordan,

I need something in our file requesting a dismissal.

We should have put it on the docket it was continued to and then dismissed it from there.

Will

l


